
From: Wiley-Mcadams, Emily (164)
To: aeisinger@championbus.com; rick.helm@revbusgroup.com; nick.reno@revbusgroup.com;

joe.bradshaw@championbus.com; Geels, Joyce
Cc: Wiley-Mcadams, Emily (164)
Subject: Recall FL845 Initial Notice
Date: Monday, March 16, 2020 2:53:47 PM
Attachments: Signed FL845 CANDIN Caliper Bolts.pdf

FL845-Champion.xlsx
Signed FL845 USDIR Caliper Bolts - SB.pdf
FL845 Body Builder DIR Notice.pdf

Attached is information for Daimler Trucks North America’s recall FL845 – Brake
Caliper Mounting Bolts. This recall has not yet been released. Owners have not been
notified.
 
The DIR/DIN is attached.  Your Body Builder population is also attached. Based on
my information you have no vehicles in Canada.
 
Please review the attached spreadsheet and provided updated registration to
dtna-warrantydep@daimler.com within the next 10 days. 
 
Thank you,
Emily Wiley-McAdams
DTNA Warranty Campaigns
503-745-6517
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Sheet1

		SERNO		SPLITNO		VIN01		LOC3		VEHMAKE		VEHMODEL		BASEMDL		MODELYR		CHSDATE		OFFLINEDATE		RELSDATE		INSERDATE		DOMCTRY		DEALER		CUSTACCTO		CUSTACCTR		CUSTOMER		FAXLE		FAXLESN		DB_CD		DBCD DEF		DB_CD		DBCD DEF		DB_CD		A85_DB_CD_DESC		AF3_DB_CD		AF3_DB_CD_DESC		ADB Steer		ADB Rear		Torque Data		Complete Steer Data		Complete Rear 1 Data		Complete Rear 2 Data		How Many Axles		Complete Torque Data		Part of Previous Recall		400 DBCD - REMOVE FROM POPULATION ZF AXLE INDEPDENT FRONT SUSPENSION (IFS) COMES WITH CALIPERS INSTALLED - NOT TOUCHED BY YORK		Suspect Population

		LH6545		LH6545		4UZADRFC2KCLH6545		034		FCC		MJ106042S		S2C 106CAB		19		10/03/18		10/04/18		10/06/18		12/19/18		203		LAHR		N52445		Y15611		ST LAWRENCE		F100-3N		739912A0048764		402-083		BENDIX ADB22X-V AIR DISC FRONT BRAKES		423-083		BENDIX ADB22X-V AIR DISC REAR BRAKES		A85-032		SHUTTLE BUS		AF3-039		CHAMPION MOTOR COACH		ADB		ADB		No		No		No		No		2		No		ERROR:#N/A		DETROIT DA-F-10.0-3 10,000# FF1 71.5 KPI/3.74 DROP SINGLE FRONT AXLE		Yes

		LH6546		LH6545		4UZADRFC4KCLH6546		034		FCC		MJ106042S		S2C 106CAB		19		10/03/18		10/04/18		10/07/18				203		LAHR		N52445				CHAMPION BUS		F100-3N		739912A0048772		402-083		BENDIX ADB22X-V AIR DISC FRONT BRAKES		423-083		BENDIX ADB22X-V AIR DISC REAR BRAKES		A85-032		SHUTTLE BUS		AF3-039		CHAMPION MOTOR COACH		ADB		ADB		No		No		No		No		2		No		ERROR:#N/A		DETROIT DA-F-10.0-3 10,000# FF1 71.5 KPI/3.74 DROP SINGLE FRONT AXLE		Yes

		LM1443		LM1443		4UZADRFC0KCLM1443		034		FCC		MJ106042S		S2C 106CAB		19		11/10/18		11/10/18		11/21/18		03/25/19		203		LAHR		N52445		U15791		CEREBRAL PAL		F100-3N		739912A0057483		402-083		BENDIX ADB22X-V AIR DISC FRONT BRAKES		423-083		BENDIX ADB22X-V AIR DISC REAR BRAKES		A85-036		CHURCH/PRISON/ACTIVITY BUS		AF3-039		CHAMPION MOTOR COACH		ADB		ADB		Yes		No		Yes		No		2		No		ERROR:#N/A		DETROIT DA-F-10.0-3 10,000# FF1 71.5 KPI/3.74 DROP SINGLE FRONT AXLE		Yes

		LM1444		LM1443		4UZADRFC2KCLM1444		034		FCC		MJ106042S		S2C 106CAB		19		11/10/18		11/10/18		11/20/18		03/25/19		203		LAHR		N52445		U15791		CEREBRAL PAL		F100-3N		739912A0057491		402-083		BENDIX ADB22X-V AIR DISC FRONT BRAKES		423-083		BENDIX ADB22X-V AIR DISC REAR BRAKES		A85-036		CHURCH/PRISON/ACTIVITY BUS		AF3-039		CHAMPION MOTOR COACH		ADB		ADB		Yes		No		Yes		No		2		No		ERROR:#N/A		DETROIT DA-F-10.0-3 10,000# FF1 71.5 KPI/3.74 DROP SINGLE FRONT AXLE		Yes

















P.O. Box 4090
Portland, OR 97208-4090
800.547.0712 Phone
503.745.9009 Fax


Daimler Trucks North America LLCDaimlerTrucks


 
 
 


Notice of Submission of Defect Information Report/Defect Information Notice 


 


 
March 2020 
FL845 
NHTSA #20V-127 
TC #2020-086 
 
 


Subject: FL845 Brake Caliper Mounting Bolts 


NorthAmerica LLC


 
Daimler Trucks North America has determined that a safety related defect exists in certain chassis manufactured 
by Freightliner Custom Chassis Corporation and delivered to your company. As the incomplete vehicle 
manufacturer of these products, Daimler Trucks North America is unable to provide the National Highway Traffic 
Safety Administration and/or Transport Canada with the information necessary to fully describe the vehicles 
potentially containing this defect as required by Title 49 Code of Federal Regulations Part 573.6(c)(2) and/or 
Motor Vehicle Safety Regulations Section 15(1)(b). Your company may have an obligation to report this 
information. 
 
The attached Defect Information Report and Defect Information Notice were filed with the appropriate government 
agencies. Please refer to these notices for details regarding the nature of the defect, the remedy, and the 
expected date when the remedy without charge will be available to owners. Daimler Trucks North America will be 
conducting this recall and filing the quarterly reports required by Title 49 CFR §573.7 and/or MVSR §15(3). 
Repairs will be performed by authorized Daimler Trucks North America repair facilities. 
 
A preliminary list of potentially affected vehicles delivered to you is included. 
 
This is the first letter in regard to this recall that you will receive. You will receive another notice when Daimler 
Trucks North America notifies its dealers and owners that a remedy without charge for this issue is available. 
 
If you have questions regarding this notice, please contact the Warranty Campaigns Department at               
(800) 547-0712, 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Pacific Time, Monday through Friday, e-mail address 
DTNA.Warranty.Campaigns@Daimler.com. 
 
 
 
WARRANTY CAMPAIGNS DEPARTMENT 
Enclosure 
 
 










